Licensing

From: lain Anderson <lain.Anderson3@scotland.police.uk>

Sent: 01 September 2023 10:13

To: Licensing 6 B
Subject: EL1959 - P/L GRANT - TONY EXELBY -

Attachments: LIC18 PERSONAL - NO RELEVANT OFFENCES TONY EXELBY.RTF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all,
No Police objection
Our ref - 689759

Regards
lain
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01/09/2023

Your Ref: EL195%9 AL E0OD
‘5\3!’!?’

OurRef: 689759 ft’t'ﬂf:f
)’ \\

f“’Psg e\

The Clerk of the Licensing

EZ:thLothian Council PO LICE

John Muir House SCOTLAND

Haddington Keeping people safe

East Lothian -

EH41 3HA Catriona Paton
Chief Superintendent

Divisional Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders Division
Dalkeith Police Station

Newbattle Road

Dalkeith, EH22 3AX

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE
TONY HARRY

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3)(a) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that, based upon the
information provided to Police Scotland, the applicant has not been convicted of
any relevant offence.

I'am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

Yours faithfully

Catriona Paton
Chief Superintendent

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 0131 654 5583.
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10/01/2023

Your Ref:  EL1959 @
W
OurRef: 689759 X
N B

o~

P B
The Clerk of the Licensing
Board
East Lothian Council Po L I C E
John Muir House SCOTLAND
Haddington Keeping people safe
East Lothian
EH41 3HA Catriona Paton

Chief Superintendent

Divisional Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders Division
Dalkeith Police Station

Newbattle Road

Dalkeith, EH22 3AX

FOR THE ATTENTION OF EAST LOTHIAN BOARD

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PERSONAL LICENCE

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 73(3) (b) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, | have to advise you that, based upon the
information provided to Police Scotland, the applicant has been charged of the
following relevant offences that have not already been dealt with;

| Date Court Crime/Offence Disposal

| am unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the
applicant.

This representation is brought to your attention when considering this application

and due to the sensitive nature of the pending charges should be treated as
confidential for the information of the Board only.
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Yours faithfully

Catriona Paton
Chief Superintendent

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 0131 654 5583.
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£ CASTLOTHAN
LICEN 'iv-‘fEast Lothian Council
Licensing
-5 JAN 2023
SCHEDULE 2 Received

EAST LOTHIAN LICENSING BOARD

APPLICTION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE
sy
WAL APPLICATION (delete as appropriate)

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets, if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1. Your personal details. If relevant please enter details of any previous names or maiden
names. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary. Read note 1
TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Misiss-Mfs*®ther (please state)
Surname
“AE Ly

Forenames T jeJ\/

Floviyg cheyies ¢
Date and Pface of Birth

NI Numbe;
ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT (We will use this address to correspond with
ou unless you complete the separate correspondence box below)

TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime
Evening %

Mob1|e

FAXNUMBER

E-mail address I
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Address for correspondence associated with this application (if different to the address above)

Post town Post code

Email address

2. Your licensing qualification

Read note 2 Please tick

T hold an accredited qualification Yes /| No

L

If you have ticked yes please provide a copy of your qualification with your application,

<

3. FIRST APPLICATIONS ONLY -~ L
This section should only be completed if you are submitting your first apphcatlon to this
Licensing Board. If answering Yes to any question please Jgrowde deta ils below.

Note: You may only hold one personal licence at a time Please tick
Do you currently hold a personal licence? ; Yes No
Do you currently have any outstanding appllcatlons for a personal licence, Yes No

with this or any other Licensing Board?

Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited in the last 5 years? Yes No

Licensing Board
Licence number.
Date of issue

.| Date of expiry

Any further details

| 4. RENEWAL ONLY
This section should be completed only if you are applying for a renewal of your existing licence

Your personal licence must accompany your application for a renewal. If you are unable to send
your personal licence, you must explain why you cannot do so in the box provided below

Details of current personal licence

Llcensmg Board

CAaw b i’ A nm
Licence number
Date ofissue 2.} / D6 /120,
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Date of expiry 7L, i /Oﬁli"i L

Any further details

If you cannet provide your persenal licence, provide a statement explaining why

Other personal licence

Note: You may only hold one personal licence at a time Please tick
I confirm that I do not hold any other personal licences other than the one Yes | No
submitted for renewal \/
5. CHECKLIST
I have Please tick if yes
* Enclosed two photographs of myself, one of which is endorsed as a true .
likeness of me by a person of standing in the community. Read note 3. %

¢ Enclosed a copy of any licensing qualification I hold

*  Enclosed my current personal licence (renewal only)

e Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

6. Previous Convictions

You must previde details below of any conviction for a relevant or foreign offence that is not
considered spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. Please continue on a
separate sheet if necessary. If you are declaring that you have no such convictions please write
“none”. Read note 4

Offence Court Date Penalty

7. Declaration B

The contents of this application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief

SIGNATURE - read DATE ;
note 5 ) 5e 9, _i;’Z.. K>
Applicant/Agent*

(*Delete as appropriate)




This is to certify that

Tony Exelby
has been awarded the

Scottish Certificate for Personal Licence
Holders at SCQF Level 6

Qualification No: R650 04 Date Achieved: 15 June 2022

scottish credit and

qualifications framework

Paul Eeles ’4

Chief Executive Accreditation
BIIAB Qualifications Limited

Learmer Number: AB411206 | Certificate Number: 39148206-01-UISF
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